62015.001.001.0426

From: - |

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2017 1:09 PM
To:
Subject: o ce

Attachments: |

Hil
Please find attached your_insurance renewals.

| obtained alternate quotations and current underwriters still remain competitive in the market.

(Quote from TIO this year for your home policy was $23,982.37 _

No need to print these as | posted original documents in yesterday’s mail.

Kind Regards,




62015.001.001.0427

Katherine NT 0851 Renewal
NOTES: 2017/18 Renewal - [ NNNENRGEEE Invoice date  20-Feb-2017
Refer policy schedule for covering details AR———— |
TYPE OF POLICY Home
Premium $ 5,991.12

THE INSURED I Underwriter Fee $ 0.00

U/W Fee GST $ 0.00

INSURER
Fire/ES Levy $ 0.00
GST $ 599.11
Stamp Duty $ 659.02
Broker Fee $ 30.00
poLicy Numeer
Broker Fee GST $ 3.00

PERIOD OF F 7t02
ERIOD OF COVER rom 28/02/2017 to 28/02/2018 TOTALDUE §$ 7,282.25

The base premium includes commission of $1,198.22 split between: Licensees Commission $119.82 Representatives Commission $1,078.40
Referrers Commission $0.00

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY
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insurec: (NN
Invoice No. —

Due Date. 28-Feb-2017
Policy No. [ INNEREGEG

If payment is made by credit card you will
incur a 1.3% credit card fee of $94.67, the

CARD NO { ] ‘ ‘ ! ‘ T \‘ ] ‘ J ] ] total charged to your card will be $7,376.92.
1 ‘ - ] S e L —y In accordance with standard business

' practices, receipts will not be issued unless
CARDHOLDERS NAME EXPIRY / requested.

CARD (please TICK) Mastercard O Visad

CARDHOLDERS SIGNATURE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,282.25




62015.001.001.0428

Quote Number
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Sum Premium Fire Service Stamp GST Total
insured Levy Duty Premium
Your Home $892,000 $1,859.08 $0.00 $204.50 $185.91 $2,249.49
Your Contents $185,000 $685.54 $0.00 $75.41 $68.55 $829.50
Enthusiast ltems Cover $10,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Unspecified Personal Effects $1,000 $52.25 $0.00 $5.75 $5.23 $63.23
Total $2,596.87 $0.00 $285.66 $259.69 $3,142.22
Annual Amount $3,142.22
Monthly Amount $261.85
B About Your Home
I <-thcrine 851
Type of Cover Sum insured About your Home
Home $892,000
Contents $185,000
Legal Liability $20 million
Enthusiast Items Cover $10,000
Unspecified Personal Effects $1,000
Specified Personal Effects " Not Taken
Accidental Damage Cover Included

Refer to your Product Disclosure Statement for full

details.

Excesses Amount

Home $500

Contents $500

Enthusiast Items Cover $200

Unspecified Personal Effects $100
Your ltemised Contents and Sum Insured

Collectables

Unspecified Personal Effects

Interested Party
a

No Inter

Cover in Australia for loss or damage to unspecified
personal effects normally worn or carried by you,
such as jewellery, watches or photographic
equipment.

Up to $1000 per item, pair, set or collection to the
value of the unspecified personal effects sum insured
stated on this certificate.



